

From: [Dan Niziolek](#)
To: [Luis Sanchez-Panadero](#); [Eric Hudak](#)
Cc: [Tom Ferrara](#)
Subject: RE: Degree of Honor Doors
Date: Friday, September 5, 2025 10:26:30 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Luis,

Sorry for the delay. Crazy busy...

DSI supports the requested temp closure only for the time period of the Alliance Bank Building skyway closure.

Thanks!!

Dan

From: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 11:55 AM
To: Dan Niziolek <dan.niziolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Eric Hudak <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Tom Ferrara <tom.ferrara@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Degree of Honor Doors

Hello Eric and Dan,

I received the email below regarding an update request for the Degree of Honor's skyway hours request. I had sent it to Dan for a recommendation on August 1st. Has there been any updates with the recommendation or this application for the hours request?

Thank you,
Luis

Luis Sanchez-Panadero
Pronouns: he/him/his
DSI Inspector I
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-9016
Luis.sanchez-panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us



[Business Licenses and Permits - Website & Information](#)

From: Hunter Bradford <hbradford@saturdayproperties.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Degree of Honor Doors

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Hello Luis,

Apologies for the delay, can I bring in the application along with a credit card during your normal operating hours? If so, is the following the correct address to bring the application too? 375 Jackson St # 220, St Paul, MN 55101

Also, where is our application in the process currently?

Thank you,
Hunter.

Get [Outlook for Mac](#)

From: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: Friday, August 8, 2025 at 11:03 AM

To: Hunter Bradford [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Degree of Honor Doors

Hello Hunter,

I am currently waiting on our Deputy Director for DSI's recommendation after passing along comments from respective DSI divisions to him.

In the meanwhile, one item I did want to follow-up is payment for the skyway hours expectation application (\$110). As you may or may not be aware, the City of Saint Paul has been actively responding to a digital security incident that is temporarily impacting access to some internal systems and online services. This has impacted DSI's ability to process payment and while past practices had required us to receive payment before we begin to review the application, my manager had allowed us to continue with your application due to not being able to process payment if we received it anyway. As DSI's processing nears completion, I did confirm with my manager that we will need payment for this application issue the closure request. We can continue with the application and can even send it to the CAO to get on the council agenda but make note that we can also request to take it off the agenda if payment is not received before agenda date.

While our systems are still down, we are accepting cash, checks, and credit cards*, though we will not process checks or credit cards at this time (we will retain them until our systems are ready to be restored.) If you have access to a fax machine, we can also accept applications with credit card payments*. Please fax us at: 651-266-9124. You may also drop-off the application during customer lobby hours. 8:00 am - 4:00 pm Monday – Friday

and 9:00 am - 4:00 pm the first Tuesday of every month.

Attached is an updated application that includes space for payment information for credit card details. Please submit payment alongside your original application. If you wish to submit payment with a credit card, include both the original application and the new application with the payment information filled out.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Note: A 2.49% service fee will be charged for all credit/debit card transactions.

Luis Sanchez-Panadero

Pronouns: he/him/his

DSI Inspector I

Department of Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9016

Luis.sanchez-panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us



[Business Licenses and Permits - Website & Information](#)

[Important Information on City Services During Digital Security Incident | Saint Paul Minnesota](#)

Please note that we are unable to receive external phone calls during this time. Thank you for patience and understanding.

From: Hunter Bradford [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 2:38 PM
To: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Degree of Honor Doors

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Sounds great! Thanks Luis

Get [Outlook for Mac](#)

From: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: Friday, August 1, 2025 at 2:58 PM
To: Hunter Bradford [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Degree of Honor Doors

Hello Hunter,

DSI is still processing the application internally. It has been moving along DSI divisions and

staff for comments or concerns regarding the closure. I'll send updates as it moves along.

Luis

Luis Sanchez-Panadero
Pronouns: he/him/his
DSI Inspector I
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-9016
Luis.sanchez-panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us



[Business Licenses and Permits - Website & Information](#)

From: Hunter Bradford [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:08 PM
To: Luis Sanchez-Panadero <Luis.Sanchez-Panadero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Degree of Honor Doors

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Hello Luis,

Just wanted to circle back to see if you could send updates as the Degree of Honor door decision moves along? Has it been sent to the city attorney yet?

Thank you,
Hunter.

Get [Outlook for Mac](#)